5/28/25, 11:19 AM Gmail - Re: Re: Order-Justec-20250318001

M G mall Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Re: Re: Order-Justec-20250318001

1 message

tracy.wang@justec.cn <tracy.wang@justec.cn> 28 May 2025 at 10:32

To: "kate.griffiths" <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Hello Kate,
Please ship the following sensors to us first,thanks!

50pcs R-23V - March 2025
21pcs UFO 130-2 - April 2025

Best Regards,
Tracy

Justec Shenzhen Co., Ltd.
2FBuilding 64,Majialong Industry Zone, Nanshan, Shenzhen,China, 518054

TEL: 0755 - 26068930/1/2 —8023 Fax: 0755-26068933

From: Kate GCiriffiths

Date: 2025-05-28 16:10

To: tracy.wang@justec.cn

Subject: Re: Re: Order-Justec-20250318001

HI Tracy,
The manufacture dates are as follows:

R-23V - March 2025
UFO 130-2 - April 2025

| am still trying to find out the lead time for the remaining UFOs.
Kind regards
Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main
office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it,
is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the
subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b587 1a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1826921595773388925%7Cmsg-f.1833356299448803035...
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5/28/25, 11:19 AM Gmail - Re: Re: Order-Justec-20250318001

On Wed, 28 May 2025 at 08:58, tracy.wang@justec.cn <tracy.wang@justec.cn> wrote:
Hello Kate,

Could you please tell the production date of the 100pcs R-23V (20250123001-2) and 21pcs UFO 130-2 sensors?

And what's the lead time of the balance 9pcs UFO 130-2 sensors and another 30pcs UFO 130-2 sensors?

Best Regards,
Tracy

Justec Shenzhen Co., Ltd.
2FBuilding 64,Majialong Industry Zone, Nanshan, Shenzhen,China,518054
TEL: 0755 - 26068930/1/2 —8023 Fax: 0755-26068933

From: Kate Giriffiths

Date: 2025-05-28 14:58

To: tracy.wang@)justec.cn; Ryan Swaine
Subject: Re: Re: Order-Justec-20250318001

Good morning Tracy,
We are still awaiting stock of the UFOs.

Our warehouse team have asked me to see if you would like the R-23V sensors to be shipped to you yet (20250123001-
2)? That order says to wait and ship with the UFOs. We could also ship 21 UFOs to you with this order?

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

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls
to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete
in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Mon, 26 May 2025 at 04:17, tracy.wang@justec.cn <tracy.wang@)justec.cn> wrote:
Hello Kate,

Good morning. Is there any updates to the delivery date of 30pcs UFO 130-2 sensors?

Best Regards,
Tracy

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b587 1a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1826921595773388925%7Cmsg-f:1833356299448803035...
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

From: Kate Griffiths

Date: 2025-05-12 16:56

To: tracy.wang@justec.cn

CC: ryan.swaine

Subject: Re: Re: Order-Justec-20250318001

Good morning Tracy,

We are still awaiting stock of the UFO sensors. We expect them later this month and will of course ship as
soon as stock is available.

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

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be
taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply
with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Mon, 12 May 2025 at 02:59, tracy.wang@justec.cn <tracy.wang@)justec.cn> wrote:
Hello Kate,

Good morning.

Could you please tell when will the 30pcs UFO 130-2 sensors been shipped out?

Best Regards,
Tracy

Justec Shenzhen Co., Ltd.
2FBuilding 64,Majialong Industry Zone, Nanshan, Shenzhen,China,518054

TEL: 0755 - 26068930/1/2 —8023 Fax: 0755-26068933

From: tracy.wang@justec.cn

Date: 2025-05-09 09:42

To: kate.griffiths; ryan.swaine

Subject: Re: Re: Order-Justec-20250318001

Hi Kate,

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b587 1a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1826921595773388925%7Cmsg-f:1833356299448803035... 3/9



5/28/25, 11:19 AM Gmail - Re: Re: Order-Justec-20250318001

Please keep us informed if there is any updates to the delivery date of 30pcs UFO 130-
2 sensors, thanks.

Best Regards,
Tracy

Justec Shenzhen Co., Ltd.
2FBuilding 64,Majialong Industry Zone, Nanshan, Shenzhen,China,518054
TEL: 0755 - 26068930/1/2 —8023 Fax: 0755-26068933

From: Kate Griffiths

Date: 2025-04-15 18:42

To: tracy.wang@justec.cn; Ryan Swaine
Subject: Re: Re: Order-Justec-20250318001

Good morning Tracy,

We are unable to ship your order as early as you have requested. | have added a note to
your order so that it will be shipped early as soon as stock is available.

Kind regards
Kate Griffiths

http://lwww.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and
in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use
email where possible.

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
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken
or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing
list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Mon, 14 Apr 2025 at 08:26, tracy.wang@justec.cn <tracy.wang@)justec.cn> wrote:
Hi Kate,

Please keep us informed if there is any updates to the delivery date of 30pcs UFO 130-2
sensors, thanks.

Best Regards,
Tracy

Justec Shenzhen Co., Ltd.
2F,Building 64,Majialong Industry Zone, Nanshan, Shenzhen,China,518054

TEL: 0755 - 26068930/1/2 —8023 Fax: 0755-26068933

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b587 1a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1826921595773388925%7Cmsg-f:1833356299448803035... 4/9



5/28/25, 11:19 AM

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b587 1a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1826921595773388925%7Cmsg-f:1833356299448803035...

Gmail - Re: Re: Order-Justec-20250318001

From: Kate Griffiths

Date: 2025-04-10 17:19

To: tracy.wang@justec.cn

Subject: Re: Re: Order-Justec-20250318001

Hi Tracy,

| am unable to answer that question just now, | will know more next week.
Thank you for your patience.

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

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work
remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but
please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is
unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any
action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from
our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535
634542

On Thu, 10 Apr 2025 at 09:27, tracy.wang@)justec.cn <tracy.wang@)justec.cn>
wrote:
Hello Kate,

is it possible to ship 30pcs UFO 130-2 earlier? If yes, plese tell the shipping
date.

Best Regards,
Tracy

Justec Shenzhen Co., Ltd.

2FBuilding 64,Majialong Industry Zone, Nanshan, Shenzhen,China,
518054

TEL: 0755 - 26068930/1/2 —8023 Fax: 0755-26068933

From: Kate Giriffiths

Date: 2025-04-10 16:24

To: tracy.wang@justec.cn

CC: ryan.swaine

Subject: Re: Re: Order-Justec-20250318001

Good morning Tracy,

Thank you for your email.
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5/28/25, 11:19 AM Gmail - Re: Re: Order-Justec-20250318001

| used the date of May 27th for this order as below:

No. | Product Code Description QTY Price Amount
Oxygen sensor, UFO 130-2
1 0110081 3 30 149.80 §4494.00
(Need sensor boxes)
Total price: §4494.00
Requirement:
1. UFO 130-2 need sensor boxes. The date of manufacture must be 2025.

. Please ship 30pcs UFO 130-2 with boxes to us before the end of May 2025.

2
3. Send to our address which shown on this order.

Please find attached our new order-20250318001.

We need 30pcs UFO 130-2 sensors with boxes and the date of manufacture must be 2025

Could you please confirm if you can send those 30pcs UFO 130-2(with boxes) with the balance 100pcs R-
23V(without boxes) of order-20250123001 to us at the end of May 20257

Many thanks.
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

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to
work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will
be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally
privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone
else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it,
is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be
removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject
line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Thu, 10 Apr 2025 at 09:07, tracy.wang@)justec.cn
<tracy.wang@justec.cn> wrote:
Hello Kate,

Could you please tell the estimated shipping date for our order-
202503180017

Thanks.

Best Regards,
Tracy

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b587 1a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1826921595773388925%7Cmsg-f:1833356299448803035... 6/9



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

2F,Building 64,Majialong Industry

Zone, Nanshan, Shenzhen,China,518054

TEL: 0755 - 26068930/1/2 —8023 Fax: 0755-26068933

From: Kate Giriffiths

Date: 2025-03-24 19:14

To: tracy.wang@justec.cn

CC: ryan.swaine

Subject: Re: Re: Order-Justec-20250318001

Good morning Tracy,

Are you referring to the 30 sensors on your PO
20250318001 or another 307

We expect stock to become available late April, but of course
we cannot say if these will all be sold to other customers in
the meantime.

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

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and
admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue
to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be
legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email
by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like
to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete
in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Mon, 24 Mar 2025 at 02:37, tracy.wang@justec.cn
<tracy.wang@justec.cn> wrote:

Hello Kate,

Good morning.

Could you please tell us the earliest delivery date for
30pcs UFO 130-2 sensors ( with boxes)?

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
2FBuilding 64,Majialong Industry
Zone, Nanshan, Shenzhen,China,518054

TEL: 0755 - 26068930/1/2 —8023 Fax: 0755-

26068933

From: Kate Giriffiths

Date: 2025-03-18 17:55

To: tracy.wang@justec.cn

CC: ryan.swaine

Subject: Re: Order-Justec-20250318001

Good morning Tracy,
Thank you for your order.
Please see attached order confirmation.

| have added notes to your order that you would

like this one and 20250123001-2 to be shipped

together at the end of May. | have used the date
of 27th May (after UK bank holiday).

Also our system shows that the UFO sensors
need to be boxed and with the 2025 date.
(Unboxed sensors from the other order).

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

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow
sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the
office. Telephone calls to the main office will be
answered, but please continue to use email where
possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available

at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and
may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to
this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any
disclosure, copying, distribution or any action
taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is
prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or
would like to be removed from our mailing list,
please reply with delete in the subject line or call
+44 (0)1535 634542
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5/28/25, 11:19 AM Gmail - Re: Re: Order-Justec-20250318001

On Tue, 18 Mar 2025 at 08:56,
tracy.wang@justec.cn <tracy.wang@)justec.cn>
wrote:

Hello kate,

Please find attached our new order-
20250318001.

We need 30pcs UFO 130-2 sensors with
boxes and the date of manufacture must be
2025.

Could you please confirm if you can send
those 30pcs UFO 130-2(with boxes) with

the balance 100pcs R-23V(without boxes)
of order-20250123001 to us at the end
of May 20257

Thanks.

Best Regards,
Tracy

Justec Shenzhen Co., Ltd.

2F,Building 64,Majialong Industry

Zone, Nanshan, Shenzhen,China,518054
TEL: 0755 - 26068930/1/2 —8023
Fax: 0755-26068933

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b587 1a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1826921595773388925%7Cmsg-f:1833356299448803035... 9/9



